# Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Meeting June 5, 2019 at 7:00 pm Meeting at Beloit Rifle Club

Call to Order by the President - Julie Wagoner

Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag

Roll Call of Board Members - Rob Lowery

Secretary's Report – November Minutes – Rob Lowery Second (Larry Abbott) **Voted and Approved** 

Treasurer's Report – Steve Martin Second (Brad Mueller) Voted and Approved Quorum: 32/50

Motion to accept (Don Rotzoll)

Motion to accept (Chuck Mongan)

#### **Board Member Reports:**

Archery – Ed Lang Safety wall is down between archery and the main range. Please be aware of safety issues for going down range. Need to coordinate with main range for going down to farthest targets. Some 3D targets have been moved to the Black Powder rage (targets at 45 and 55 yards). Motion made (Ed Lang) to take on an assistant. Seconded (Larry Abbott). George Riesselman will be the new assistant. Voted and Approved. Benchrest (BR-50) – Dennis Munn Last match was rained out. Had more shooters than benches. Benchrest (Center Fire) – Paul Schuler Complaint regarding the steel targets being shot up with unapproved rounds. (Bench 3). Black Powder Lodge – Harley Whitt Last shoot was wet. There were seven shooters, fees turned in. Next shoot is June 22<sup>nd</sup> Sgt York Match. Work hours available. Proceeds for the Sgt York Match goes to the Sgt York historical society. Black Powder Cartridge - Don Rotzoll Metal targets ordered. Ordering more paper targets. Small bore shoot is June 9<sup>th</sup>. Chief Range Officer – Lee Thompson Complaint by an unknown person of an unknown person regarding coming into the gate. Unknown member was leaving and other unknown member coming in was asked to show club button to gain entry. Instead of arguing over the entry, go to another gate. You have a key to get in if you are a member. Also, please get as much information on the person, their name or license plate number. It's much easier to resolve these with knowing who they are. Be nice to each other. The new member orientations are open to existing members to get a refresher on the other disciplines. We also have Facebook groups for the members as well. Looks like there is good compliance with club rules. Civilian Marksmanship (CMP) – Pete Taylor Last match had seven adults and one junior. Fees turned in. Next match is on Father's Day. The clinic will be taught by Greg Davis. Conservation – Jim Shickles Worked at riding ants at Silhouette. Had two shoots. 84 shooters total. Cowboy Action – Mike Kobelt Turned in fee. Old Trailer was sold. Defense Range – Tim Keinbaum Fees turned in for holster certification. Steel challenge matches going. Precision pistol guys showed up as well. Grass is getting cut. Subgrade has Grounds Keeper – Roger Hager

been an issue for the safety wall at the archery range. Waiting for it to dry out. High Power Rifle – Dave Fatino NO REPORT Historian – Al Wendorf NO REPORT Hunter Ed / Firearm Safety – Jeff Stevens NO REPORT Membership – Jon Nortemann Nothing new, two applications turn in out of 5 with no signatures. Multi-gun – Kyle Schliem Had matches, last one was rained out. NRA Instruction / Youth – Tom Helbig 133 kids registered, 123 showed up. 50 kids were last minute registered. Broke even on fees. One incident report filed. Outdoor matches started June 4<sup>th</sup>. Pistol – John Kittleson Match this weekend. NO REPORT Publicity – Charles Beeler May 4<sup>th</sup> had 19 workers. June 1<sup>st</sup> had Range Construction – Wally Marshall 11 workers. Started work on the Silhouette roof. Working on the Archery range safety wall with cement blocks. Rain has been a factor for completing work. Broken pipe in Men's bathroom, it's been fixed, waiting for the interior of the wall to dry out. Also, the main entry gate is in the process of being fixed. Needs to be welded. Rules – Dennis Loertscher NO REPORT Silhouette – Steve Schmalz Outdoor season has started May 2<sup>nd</sup>. Averaging three new shooters with one junior shooter. Thursday evening @4:45 for sight in. May18th match was light. June 22<sup>nd</sup> is next match, details on the website. Technical Director – Todd Ryan NO REPORT (site is being updated) Trap – Jeff Goode NO REPORT Wednesday Morning – Chuck Sauber NO REPORT Youth Air Rifle – Larry Abbott Keep an eye on the board. One of the kids is shooting very well. One of the young ladies has moved from the Air Rifle to the CMP. 3 PM and 5 PM have opening for shooters.

## **Committee Updates**

- Investment NO REPORT.
- Long Term Planning / Capital Improvements Awaiting Batterman's Feasibility study.
- Financial Oversite Committee NO REPORT
- Restated Articles of Incorporation & By-Laws Working to find an Attorney.
- Board Picnic Dennis Munn Motion made (Dennis Munn) to reinstate money for the board picnic Seconded (Tim Keinbaum). This is to buy the pulled pork and chicken. Motion Amended (Paul Schuler) to include up to \$500, Seconded (Wally Marshall). Discussion. Voted and Approved. Set for Aug 10<sup>th</sup> pulled pork and chicken and bring a dish to pass @ Cowboy Action Pavilion. Motion (Paul Schuler) to include spouses and immediate family (kids 18 and under), Seconded (Don Rotzoll). Discussion. Voted and Approved. Sign up sheet at next meeting.

## **Old Business**

- First Aid Program Ordered and waiting for setup.
- First Aid Training with the Town of Beloit Fire Department.
  - o June 12 at Noon
  - o June 15 class has room for two more. Will be in Black Powder Building. (Now Full)

#### **New Business**

- Guest fee increase discussion Mike Catalano Motion made (Mike Catalano) to raise guest fees to \$10. Seconded (Paul Schuler). Must have 2/3 approval due to prior vote disapproval. Discussion. Motion amended (Mike Catalano) the raise in fees would apply to guests for normal admission range use and not matches. Seconded (Paul Schuler). Discussion. **Motion Fails.**
- Next Board Meeting July 10<sup>th</sup>.
- News Articles due July 10<sup>th</sup>.

Meeting Adjourned.